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Dodg;é, Tamara

From: Froelich, Brooke

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 8:40 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Draft request

Hi Tami,

We are working with Rep Kremer’s office on LRB 0589/1 and LRB 1974/1. Can we get Senate companions on
these please? Thanks.

Brooke Froelich

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf
1225 State Capitol

608.266.7745
Brooke.froelich@legis.wi.gov
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION Qm

AN ACT to amend 20.435 (1) (ch) and 256.12 (5) (title) and (a); and fo create
256.12 (5) (am) of the statutes; relating to: funding for first responder and
emergency medical technician training and certification and making an

appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill allows the Department of Health Services to pay for aid for first
responder training and examinations. Currently, and under the bill, DHS may pay
aid for emergency medical technician — basic training and examinations. The bill
also allows ambulance service providers that receive aids from DHS to escrow
unused moneys and use those moneys in a subsequent year for first responder
training and examinations or emergency medical technician training and
examinations at any level.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (1) (ch) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.435 (1) (ch) Emergency medical services; aids. The amounts in the schedule

for emergency medical technician — basic and first responder training and
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SECTION 1
examination aid under s. 256.12 (5) and for ambulance service vehicles or vehicle
equipment, emergency medical services supplies or equipment or emergency
medical training for personnel under s. 256.12 (4).

SECTION 2. 256.12 (5) (title) and (a) of the statutes are amended to read:

256.12 (5) (title) EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN AND FIRST RESPONDER TRAINING
AND EXAMINATION AID. (a) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (ch),
the department shall annually distribute funds to ambulance service providers that
are public agencies, volunteer fire departments, or' nonprofit corporations to
purchase the training required for licensure and renewal of licensure as an
emergency medical technician — basic under s. 256.15 (6) or for certification and

renewal of certification as a first responder under s. 256.15 (8), and to pay for

administration of the examination required for licensure or renewal of licensure as
an emergency medical technician — basic under s. 256.15 (6) (a) 3. and (b) 1 or

certification or renewal of certification as a first responder under s. 256.15 (8).

SECTION 3. 256.12 (5) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

256.12 (5) (am) If an ambulance service provider does not use funds received
under par. (a) within a calendar year, the ambulance service provider may escrow
those funds in the year in which the funds are distributed to the ambulance service
provider. In a subsequent year, an ambulance service provider may use escrowed
funds to purchase the training required for certification or renewal of certification
as a first responder or licensure or renewal of licensure as an emergency‘medical
technician at any level or to pay for administration of the examination required for
certification ér renewal of certification as a first responder or for licensure or renewal
of licensure as an emergency medical technician at any level.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Harsdorf@legis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3126/1
Attachments: 17-3126/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Tamara J. Dodge, Senior Legislative Attorney, at (608) 267-7380, at
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.
(per Tamara J. Dodge, Senior Legislative Attorney)

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email. '



